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 August 20, 2024 

 

Invitation For Bid 

GSA-023-24 

Medication(s) and Supplies 
 

Questions and Concerns received from JMI Edison on August 13, 2024. 

1. We are not sure if there will be any additional questions coming from our vendor sources. In this regard, 

may we request for the submission of questions to be extended from August 15, 2024 to August 30, 

2024? 

Response: Refer to the note below 
 

2. May we also request for the bid submission to be extended from August 28, 2024 to September 30, 

2024? This is to allow ample time for our sources to respond back with the needed details. 

Response: Refer to Amendment #1 
 

3. We are still experiencing global issues of supply chain. Due to this, may we request to move your 

delivery time from 30 days to 90 days ARO? 

Response: Refer to Amendment #1 
 

 

Questions and Concerns received from Medpharm on... 

 August 12, 2024 

1. We are kindly requesting an extension on the bid submission and opening from August 28, 2024, to 
September 13, 2024. 

Response: Refer to Amendment #1 

 
 August 15, 2024 

2. For line item #1 and #2,  
What are the drug configuration/s for the 14 panels tests? 

      Response: Refer to Amendment #1 
 
   3. It will be very difficult for suppliers to allocate us items that has a minimum 18 month expiration date 

Will the end-user allow expiration dates that will be at least 12 months? 
      Response: Refer to Amendment #1 

 
   4. Because of global supply chain difficulties, it is a challenge to ship goods within 30 days to Guam. 
          Can we adjust the delivery to 45-60 days APO? 
      Response: Refer to Amendment #1 
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Please Note: Follow up/Clarification to the Questions and Concerns responses dated 08/20/2024 must be 

submitted to the General Services Agency via email to gsaprocurement@gsadoa.guam.gov no later than 5pm, 

Thursday, August 22, 2024. 

 

Andriana Quitugua 

       Acting Chief Procurement Officer 
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